Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. @70 o 2019

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors RISt A-SAny
Public Elementary & Secondary School Heads R R 7 B ANG.AN

All Others Concerned ™ 274x"
From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 046, S. 2019
Date: February 12, 2019

1. In relation to the conduct of the Basic Education Exit Assessment (BEEA) for the
School Year (SY) 2018-2019 to all Grade12 students in public and private schools
on February 13-14, 2019 (Wednesday & Thursday) as contained in the Division
Memorandum No. 046, s. 2019, the additional room examiner for the school is listed
below:

Bonuan Boquig National High School
e Room Examiner (Room 4)- Christopher Torio (JJDVSTVSSS)

2. School Heads (SHs) attending seminar who cannot serve as supervising examiners
may send their respective OICs to act on their behalf.

3. For information, guidance and compliance of all concerned.

DR. LORNAG. B AYONG,#CESO Vi
Schools Division Sup}rhi?f ndent
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